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Ml.:ll'l;hy, Erin L. ?On Dbc \6H -*]/’

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 25, 2009 8:57 AM
To: ‘Norman Shrode’

Subject: RE: Certified Plumbing Co LLC

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating:

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received froem our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey ’

From: Norman Shrode [mailto:Norman@certified-plumbing.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 8:45 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Norman Shrode

Subject: FW: Certified Plumbing Co LLC

Norman Shrode

Certified Plumbing Co. LLC  Mail to: P O Box 2064
5612-A Carder Road Apopka, Florida 32704
QOrlando, Florida 32810

Office: {407) 294-8900

Fax: (407) 294-8611

Email: norman@certified-plumbing.com

From: Norman Shrode

Sent:. Friday, September 25, 2009 8:21 AM
To: ‘corphelp@dos.state.fl.us"

Cec:  Norman Shrode

Subject: FW: Certified Plumbing Co LLC

Hello again,
Thank You for updating the mailing address.
PLEAS‘E update location address. Thank You

Norman Shrode

Certified Plumbing Co. LLC  Mail to: P O Box 2064
5612-A Carder Road Apopka, Florida 32704
Orlando, Florida 32810

Office: (407) 294-8900

Fax: (407) 204-8611
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